

BORENIUS

Anna-Riikka Nummi

Senior Associate, Helsinki

☎ Tel. +358 20 713 3124

📱 Mob. +358 40 081 6713

✉ anna-riikka.nummi@borenius.com



Anna-Riikka advises domestic and international clients on indirect taxation, with particular focus on VAT, customs and excise duties.

Anna-Riikka joined Borenius in 2020, and before that she worked at another major Finnish law firm's tax team as an associate and at EY's indirect tax team as a senior tax advisor.

In addition to her law degree from the University of Lapland, Anna-Riikka holds a Bachelor's Degree in Social Sciences from the University of Helsinki.

Career

- Senior Associate, Borenius, 2022–
- Associate, Borenius, 2020–2022
- Associate, Bird & Bird Attorneys Ltd, 2019–2020
- Senior Tax Advisor, EY, 2018–2019
- Tax Advisor, EY, 2017–2018

Education

- Bar Admission, 2021, Helsinki, Finland
- Master of Laws, 2017, University of Lapland, Finland
- Bachelor of Social Sciences, 2012, University of Helsinki, Finland

Languages

- Finnish, English, Swedish